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Raguel Revells DAIE DEROSIT —

From: Andrea Mick . ‘

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 12:01 PM AUG. 480 ,

To: Raquel Revells

Cc: Margarita Yglesias De Ayala; Cissy Galloway; Andrew Kunkler

Subject: FW: TY174 2020 Rafs and penalty "Db_l. # .‘;2109‘ / (b 74 A

Hi Raquel,
When NGA911 pays their $500 non-compliance fee, $200 should go to the PSC and the other $300 to the General Revenue Fund.

Thanks,
Andrea

From: Margarita Yglesias De Ayala <MYGLESIA@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 11:29 AM
To: Andrea Mick <AMICK@psc.state.fl.us> G 5 13

Subject: RE: TY174 2020 Rafs and penalty ~” 'j
e k=
& T
Hi Andrea, e =
S
This is the email from Raquel that | would appreciate you could answer the question about how the $500.00 is going to be split up. =2 _kf
Thank you! P f_{

Margarita

From: Raquel Revells <RRevells@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 11:01 AM

To: Margarita Yglesias De Ayala <MYGLESIA@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: TY174 2020 Rafs and penalty

| absolutely will. The Company has not sent in the $500.00 payment but is willing too, The $500.00 should be paid directly to us, and then if you would let me
know if it all goes to revenue or sometime we break it up, 200.00 for the cost of recovery and 300.00 for a fine. | am waitng to hear back from the collection
agency to confirm payment and let me know when they will be sending the amount due, to us.



S e e

From: Margarita Yglesias De Ayala <MYGLESIA@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Raquel Revells <RRevells@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: TY174 2020 Rafs and penalty

Good morning Raquel,

In reference to our earlier conversation about NGA 911, L.L.C. (TY174) could you please let me know when you receive the payment from the
collection agency and the check for $500.00 for the first time noncompliance penalty?

Thank you so much for your help.

Margarita

Margarita Yglcsias de Ayala Public Utility Analyst

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 82399-0850

(850) 413-6594

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications
to or from state employees are public records obtainable by the public upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





